

MS
-

0

2

3

7

2

MINERAL SURVEY NO. 2372

Claims	M & B Desc.	Improvements	Loc. Notices
Corliss	Pg. 7	19	3
Erie	2	17	5
Grand Central	8	19	6
Helen	12	21	10
Kelley	1	17	4
Nellie	11	21	8
Nettie	6	19	2
Oregon	14	21	9
Olympia	15	21	7
Star Light	10	20	11
Will Ryan	4	18	1

4-23-07
E.F.

1

MAR 12 1907

APR 4 1907

JUN 20 1907

(4-683.)

Mineral Survey No. 2372

Lot No.

ARIZONA Land District.

FIELD NOTES

OF THE SURVEY OF THE MINING CLAIM OF

The Tri-Bullion Smelting and Development Company

KNOWN AS THE

Kelley, Eric, Will Ryan, Nettie, Corliss, Grand Central, Starlight,
Nellie, Helen, Oregon, Olympia.

Stanley Butte Mining District.

Graham County, ~~Territory of~~ Arizona

Section approx, Township 4 S, Range 20 E unsurveyed

Surveyed under instructions dated December 17th 1906.

by Lewis J. Lobb
U. S. Deputy Mineral Surveyor

Claim located See location notices 1907

Survey commenced February 12th 1907

Survey completed February 13th 1907

6-123

Address of Claimant's attorney:

C. E. Moorman,

Solomonville, Arizona

*See
Page
113
above*

Feet.

SURVEY NO. 2372
Kelley Lode

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

Identical with Cor. No. 1 Corliss Lode, Cor. No. 2 Grand Central lode and Cor. No. 4 Erie lode, all of this survey.

A pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square set on bedrock, surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 4-1-1-2-2372, whence

A cross (X) and B.R. 4-1-1-2-2372 chiseled on quartzite bedrock exposed 2 x 3 ft. bears S. 53°40' E. 6.9 ft.

The 19th Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary of the White Mountain Indian Reservation bears S. 57°14' W. 2168.6 ft.

Thence N. 46° W.

Va. 13° 05' E.

860 Cross gulch, course from Southeast to Northeast.

1311.21 Intersect line 3-4 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 416~~ ^{unsurveyed} at S. 271.78 ft. from Cor. No. 3.

1500 To Cor. No. 2

Identical with Cor. No. 3 Erie lode of this survey.

A pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square set on bedrock surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 3-2-2372.

No bearings available.

Thence N. 44° E.

Va. 13° 40' E.

195.5 Cor. No. 3 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 416~~ ^{unsurveyed}, a lime stone rock 12 x 18 ins., 15 ins. above surface.

300 N. W. End Center of the location.

A pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, surrounded by mound of stone.

580 Witness Corner to Cor. No. 3.

A pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bedrock surrounded by mound of stone, scribed W.C. 3-2372, whence

A cross (x) and B.R. W.C. 3-2372 chiseled on a quartzite boulder, on South side of Kelley Gulch, 6 x 6 ft., sloping Northwest bears S.17°30' E. 11 ft.

600 To Cor. No. 3.

In Kelley Gulch, 50 ft. wide.

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. 14°05' E.

696 Cross gulch at point of entrance to Kelley Gulch, course from Southwest.

1220 Cross Kelley Gulch 50 ft. wide. Course North and South.

1500 To Cor. No. 4.

Identical with Cor. No. 2 Corliss lode of this survey
A pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square set on bed rock, surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 4-2-2372, whence
A cross (x) and B.R. 4-2-2372 chiseled on quartzite bluff facing Southwest, 50 ft. above bottom of gulch, bears S. 9° W. 6.2 ft.

Thence S. 44° W.

Va. 13°30' E.

180 Cross Kelley Gulch, 60 ft. wide.

300 Southeast End Center of the location, a pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square surrounded by mound of stone.

600 To Cor. No. 1

The place of beginning.

Erie Lode.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

Identical with Cor. No.1 Grand Central lode, Cor. No. 2 Starlight lode, and Cor. No. 4 Will Ryan lode, all

of this survey.

A pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square set on bed rock surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 4-1-1-2-2372, whence

The 19th Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary of the White Mountain Indian Reservation bears S. 62°11' W. 1590.5 Ft.

A cross (x) and B.R. 4-1-1-2-2372 chiseled on bluff 15 ft. high facing Southwest, bears S.38°03' E.26.2 ft.

Thence N. 46° W.

Va. 13°20' E.

65 Cross gulch course from Southwest to Northeast.
731.42 Intersect line 3-4 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 2416~~ ^{unsurveyed} at N. 277.08 ft. from Cor. No. 4.

1500 To Cor. No. 2

Identical with Cor. No. 3 Will Ryan lode of this survey.

A pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square set on bedrock surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 3-2-2372, whence

A cross (x) and B.R.3-2-2372 chiseled on limestone bed rock, exposed 2 x 3 ft. bears S.4°15' E. 39 ft.

Thence N. 44° E.

Va. 13°55' E.

300 North West End Center of the location

A pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, surrounded by mound of stone.

600 To Cor. No. 3.

Identical with Cor. No. 2 Kelley lode, of this survey.

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. 13°40' E

✓ 188.79 Intersect line 3-4 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 2416~~, at
North 1111.43 ft. from Cor. No. 4.

640 Cross Gulch, course from Southeast to Northeast.

1500 To Cor. No. 4.

Identical with Cor. No. 1 Kelley lode, Cor. No. 1
Corliss lode and Cor. No. 2 Grand Central lode, all of
this survey.

Thence S. 44° W.
Va. 13° 05' E.

300 South East End Center of the location, a pine post
5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, surrounded by mound of stone.

400 In gulch, course from Southwest to North.

600 To Cor. No. 1

The place of beginning.

Will Ryan Lode

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

Identical with Cor. No. 1 Star Light lode, Cor. No. 2
Nellie lode and Cor. No. 4 Nettie lode, all of this survey.

A pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed rock
surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 4-1-1-2-2372,
whence

A cross (x) and B.R. 4-1-1-2-2372 chiseled on point
of limestone bed rock 3 x 3 ft. facing S.E. bears N.
66° 09' W. 8.1 ft.

The 19th Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary of
the White Mountain Indian Reservation bears S. 72° 35'
W. 1037.5 ft.

Thence N. 46° W.

Va. 13° 35' E.

✓ 938.84 Intersect line 1-4 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 2416~~, at
S. 88° 56' W. 565.98 ft. from Cor. No. 4.

✓ 981.01 Intersect line 1-2 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 2416~~, at N.
29.92 ft. from Cor. No. 1.

1500 To Cor. No. 2

Identical with Cor. No. 3 Nettie lode of this survey,
A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed
rock surrounded by mound of stone scribed 3-2-2372,
whence

A cross (x) and B.R. on porphyry boulder 2 x 3 ft.
18 ins. above surface, bears N. 58° 34' W. 9.5 ft.

Thence N. 44° E.

Va. 13° 30' E.

300 Northwest End Center of the location. A pine post, 5
ft. long, 4 ins. square, surrounded by mound of stone

537.45 Intersect line 1-2 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 2416~~^{unsurveyed}, at
North 770.03 ft. from Cor. No. 1

600 To Cor. No. 3.

Identical with Cor. No. 2 Erie lode of this survey,
whence

Cor. No. 4 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 2416~~^{unsurveyed}, bears S.
34° 17' E. 981.5 ft., a limestone rock, 14 x 14 x 24 ins.
placed on bed rock surrounded by mound of stone.

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. 13° 55' E.

768.58 Intersect line 3-4 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 2416~~^{unsurveyed}, at
N. 277.08 ft. from Cor. No. 4.

1435 Cross Gulch, course from Southwest to Northeast.

1500 To Cor. No. 4

Identical with Cor. No. 1 Erie lode, Cor. No. 1
Grand Central lode and Cor. No. 2 Star Light lode, all
of this survey.

Thence S. 44° W.

Va. 13° 20' E.

155 Cross Gulch, course from Southeast to Northwest.

300 South East End Center of the location, a pine post,

5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, surrounded by mound of stone.
600 To Cor. No. 1

The place of beginning.

—————
Nettie Lode.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

Identical with Cor. No. 1 Nellie lode, of this survey.

A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed rock surrounded by mound of stone scribed 1-1-2372 whence

A cross (x) and B.R. 1-1-2372 chiseled on a sandstone boulder 2 x 3 ft. 18 ins. above surface, bears S. 26° E. 10.9 ft.

The 19th Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary of the White Mountain Indian Reservation bears N. 78° 04' W. 585.8 ft.

—————
Thence N. 46° W.

Va. 13° 30' E.

1500 To Cor. No. 2

A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed rock surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 2-2372, whence

A cross (x) and B.R. 2-2372 chiseled on quartzite boulder 18 x 18 ins. exposed 1 ft. above surface, bears N. 50° 44' W. 10.5 ft.

—————
Thence N. 44° E.

Va. 13° 30' E.

300 Northwest End Center of the location, a pine post,
5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, surrounded by mound of stone.

600 To Cor. No. 3

Identical with Cor. No. 2 Will Ryan lode of this survey, whence

V
Cor. No. 1 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 2416~~ ^{unsurveyed}, bears S. 43° 43' E. 540.2 ft., a quartzite rock, 10 x 12 ins. 14 ins. above surface.

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. 13°30' E.

- 518.99 Intersect line 1-2 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 2416~~^{unsurveyed}, at
N. 29.92 ft. from Cor. No. 1
- 561.16 Intersect line 4-1 Victoria lode, ~~Survey No. 2416~~^{unsurveyed}, at N.
88°56' E. 30.4 ft. from Cor. No. 1
- 1500 To Cor. No. 4.

Identical with Cor. No. 1 Will Ryan lode, Cor. No. 1
Star Light lode and Cor. No. 2 Nellie lode, all of
this survey.

Thence S. 44° W.

Va. 13°35' E.

- 300 South East End Center of the location, a pine post 5 ft.
long, 4 ins. square, surrounded by mound of stone.
- 600 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

Corliss Lode.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

Identical with Cor. No. 2 Grand Central lode, Cor. No.
4 Erie lode, and Cor. No. 1 Kelley lode, all of this
survey, whence

The 19th Mile Stone on the Amended South boundary of
the White Mountain Indian Reservation bears S. 57°14' W.
2168.6 ft.

Thence N. 44° E.

Va. 13°05' E.

- 300 Northwest End Center of the location, identical with
the Southeast End Center Kelley lode of this survey.
- 420 Cross Kelley gulch, 60 ft. wide, course from Southeast
to Northwest.
- 600 To Cor. No. 2

Identical with Cor. No. 4 Kelley lode of this survey.

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. $13^{\circ}30'$ E.

1389 To Cor: No. 3

Identical with Cor. No. 3 Helen lode of this survey.
A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed
rock surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 3-3-2372,
whence

A cross (x) and B.R. 3-3-2372 chiseled on limestone
point 1 x 2 ft. 18 ins. high, bears $N.32^{\circ}17'$ W. 19.1 ft.

Thence S. 44° W.

Va. $13^{\circ}30'$ E.

300 Southeast End Center of the location, a pine post 5 ft.
long, 4 ins. square, surrounded by mound of stone.

515 Cross Kelley gulch, 50 ft. wide, course from Southeast
to Northwest.

600 To Cor. No. 4.

Identical with Cor. No. 2 Helen lode, Cor. No. 3
Oregon lode and Cor. No. 3 Grand Central lode, all of
this survey.

A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed
rock, surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 3-4-2-3-2372,
whence

A cross (x) and B.R. 3-4-2-3-2372 chiseled 20 ft. above
gulch on quartzite on conglomerate bluff facing East,
bears S. 18° E. 13.5 ft.

Thence N. 46° W.

Va. $13^{\circ}55'$ E.

1389 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

Grand Central Lode

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

Identical with Cor. No. 2 Star Light lode, Cor. No. 4
Will Ryan lode and Cor. No. 1 Erie lode, all of this
survey, whence

The 19th Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary of

the White Mountain Indian Reservation, bears S. 62° 11' W.
1590.5 ft.

Thence N. 44° E.

Va. 13° 20' E.

200 In Gulch, course from Southwest to Northeast
300 North West End Center of the location, identical with
the South East End Center Erie lode of this survey.
600 To Cor. No. 2,
Identical with Cor. No. 4 Erie lode, Cor. No. 1 Kelley
lode and Cor. No. 1 Corliss lode, all of this survey.

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. 13° 05' E.

1389 To Cor. No. 3
Identical with Cor. No. 4 Corliss lode, Cor. No. 2
Helen lode and Cor. No. 3 Oregon lode, all of this
survey.

Thence S. 44° W.

Va. 13° 55' E.

300 South East End Center of the location, a pine post, 5
ft. long, 4 ins. square, surrounded by mound of stone.

600 To Cor. No. 4.
Identical with Cor. No. 2 Oregon lode, Cor. No. 4
Olympia lode, and Cor. No. 3 StarLight lode, all of
this survey.
A pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed rock
surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 3-4-2-4-2372,
whence
A cross (x) and B.R. 3-4-2-4-2372 chiseled on flat
place in bluff 4 x 8 ft. wide, bears N. 78° 50' E. 31.2
ft.

=

Thence N. 46° W.

Va. 13° 30' E.

1389 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

StarLight Lode

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

Identical with Cor. No. 2 Nellie lode, Cor. No. 4 Nettie lode and Cor. No. 1 Will Ryan lode, all of this survey, whence

The 19th Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary of the White Mountain Indian Reservation, bears S. 72° 35' W. 1037.5 ft.

Thence N. 44° E.

Va. 13° 35' E.

300 North West End Center of the location, identical with South East End Center Will Ryan lode of this survey.

445 Cross Gulch, course from Southeast to Northwest.

600 To Cor. No. 2

Identical with Cor. No. 4 Will Ryan lode, Cor. No. 1 Erie lode and Cor. No. 1 Grand Central lode, all of this survey, *corner heretofore described*

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. 13° 20' E.

1389 To Cor. No. 3

Identical with Cor. No. 4 Grand Central lode, Cor. No. 2 Oregon lode and Cor. No. 4 Olympia lode, all of this survey, *corner heretofore described*

Thence S. 44° W.

Va. 13° 30' E.

90 Cross gulch, course from Southwest to Northeast.

250 Cross gulch, course from South to Northeast.

300 South East End Center of the location, a pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed rock surrounded by mound of stone.

341.88 Intersect Amended South Boundary of the White Mountain

Indian Reservation at N. $77^{\circ}48'$ W. 403.29 ft. from
the $18\frac{1}{2}$ Mile Stone.

600 To Cor. No. 4.

Identical with Cor. No. 3 Olympia lode and Cor. No. 3
Nellie lode, both of this survey.

A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed
rock surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 3-4-3-2372,
whence

A cross (x) and B.R. 3-4-3-2372 chiseled on Green
Stone, exposed 2 x 2 ft. bears S. $42^{\circ}19'$ E. 25.9 ft.

Thence N. 46° W.

Va. $13^{\circ}25'$ E.

416.3 Intersect the Amended South Boundary of the White
Mountain Indian Reservation at N. $77^{\circ}48'$ W. 893.12 ft.
from the $18\frac{1}{2}$ Mile Stone.

920 Cross Gulch, course from South to North.

1389 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

Nellie Lode.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

Identical with Cor. No. 1 Nettie lode of this survey,
whence,

The 19th Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary
of the White Mountain Indian Reservation bears N. $78^{\circ}04'$
W. 585.8 ft.

Thence N. 44° E.

Va. $13^{\circ}30'$ E.

300 North West End Center of the location, identical with
the South East End Center Nettie lode, of this survey.

600 To Cor. No. 2.

Identical with Cor. No. 4 Lettie lode, Cor. No. 1
Will Ryan lode and Cor. No. 1 Star Light lode, all of
this survey.

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. 13°35' E.

- 469 Cross Gulch, course from the South to North.
- 972.7 Intersect Amended South Boundary of the White Mountain Indian Reservation at N. 77° 48' W. 893.12 ft. from the 18½ Mile Stone.
- 1389 To Cor. No. 3.
- Identical with Cor. No. 4 Star Light lode and Cor. No. 3 Olympia lode, all of this survey, *cor. heretofore described.*

Thence S. 44° W.

Va. 13° 25' E.

- 36.03 Intersect North boundary line of locations claimed by J. W. Parks, unsurveyed, course of North boundary line 250 ft. from and parallel with the Amended South Boundary White Mountain Indian Reservation, N. 77° 48' W.
- 300 South East End Center of the location, a pine post 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, surrounded by mound of stone.
- 600 To Cor. No. 4.
- A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed rock surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 4-2372, whence
- A cross (x) and B.R. 4-2372 chiseled on limestone exposed 2 x 2 ft., bears S. 16°13' E. 111.4 ft.

Thence N. 46° W.

Va. 13°45' E.

- 909.58 Intersect North boundary line J. W. Parks locations, unsurveyed, course of line S. 77°48' E. 1070.21 ft. to intersection on line 3-4
- 1384 Intersect Amended South Boundary White Mountain Indian Reservation at S. 77° 48' E. 590 ft. from the 19th Mile Stone.
- 1389 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

Helen Lode

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

In Kelley Gulch, 40 ft. wide, course from South to North.
Identical with Cor. No. 4 Oregon lode of this survey.

A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set 18 ins.
in the ground, surrounded by mound of stone, scribed
4-1-2372, whence

The 18½ Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary White
Mountain Indian Reservation bears S. 54° 14' W. 741.2 ft.

The 19th Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary
White Mountain Indian Reservation bears N. 87° 49' W.
3166.3 ft.

A. cross (x) and B.R. 4-1-2372 chiseled on syenite
boulder, exposed 3 x 4 ft., facing North, bears S.
20° 30' E. 14.4 ft.

Thence N. 46° W.

Va. 13° 45' E.

449.5 Cross gulch, course from Southwest to Northeast.

474.5 To Cor. No. 2

Identical with Cor. No. 3 Oregon lode, Cor. No. 3
Grand Central lode and Cor. No. 4 Corliss lode, all of
this survey.

Thence N. 44° E.

Va. 13° 55' E.

85 Cross Kelley Gulch, course from Southeast to Northwest.

300 North West End Center of the location, identical with
South East End Center Corliss lode of this survey.

600 To Cor. No. 3

Identical with Cor. No. 3 Corliss lode of this survey.

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. 13° 30' E.

474.5 To Cor. No. 4

A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed rock
surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 4-2372, whence

A cross (x) and B.R. 4-2372 chiseled on syenite

point $2\frac{1}{2} \times 2\frac{1}{2}$ ft., 1 ft. high, bears N. $1^{\circ} 40'$ W. 6.8 ft.

Thence S. 44° W.

Va. $13^{\circ} 50'$ E.

300 South East End Center of the location, a mound of stone.
600 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

Oregon Lode.

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

Identical with Cor. No. 1 Olympia lode of this survey.

A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed rock surrounded by mound of stone, scribed 1-1-2372, whence

The $18\frac{1}{2}$ Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary White Mountain Indian Reservation, bears S. $89^{\circ} 31'$ W. 184.6 ft.

The 19th Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary White Mountain Indian Reservation, bears N. $76^{\circ} 38'$ W. 2802.2 ft.

A cross (x) and B.R. chiseled 1-1-2372 on quartzite bed rock exposed 1 x 2 ft., 1 ft. high, bears S. $26^{\circ} 47'$ E. 12.8 ft.

Thence N. 46° W.

Va. $13^{\circ} 45'$ E.

468.5 Cross gulch, course from Southwest to Northeast.
474.5 To Cor. No. 2

Identical with Cor. No. 4 Olympia lode, Cor. No. 3 Starlight lode and Cor. No. 4 Grand Central lode, all of this survey, *Cor. heretofore described.*

Thence N. 44° E.

Va. $13^{\circ} 30'$ E.

300 North West End Center of the location, identical with the South East End Center Grand Central lode of this survey.
600 To Cor. No. 3

Identical with Cor. No. 3 Grand Central lode, Cor. No.

4 Corliss lode and Cor. No. 2 Helen lode, all of this survey.

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. 13°55' E.

25 Cross gulch, course from Southwest to Northeast.
474.5 To Cor. No. 4
Identical with Cor. No. 1 Helen lode of this survey.

Thence S. 44° W.

Va. 13°45' E.

300 South East End Center of the location, a mound of stone.
600 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

Olympia Lode

Beginning at Cor. No. 1

Identical with Cor. No. 1 Oregon lode, of this survey, whence,

The 18½ Mile Stone on the Amended South Boundary White Mountain Indian Reservation bears S. 89° 31' W. 184.6 ft.

The 19th Mile Stone of the Amended South Boundary White Mountain Indian Reservation bears N. 78°38' W. 2802.2 ft.

Thence S. 44° W.

Va. 13°45' E.

47.67 Intersect Amended South Boundary White Mountain Indian Reservation at S. 77°48' E. 155.01 ft. from the 18½ Mile Stone and at N. 77° 48' W. 2449 ft. from the 18th Mile Stone.

300 South East End Center of the location, a mound of stone.
341.83 Intersect North boundary J. W. Parks locations, unsurveyed, course of North boundary N. 77°48' W.

600 To Cor. No. 2.

A pine post, 5 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set on bed rock surrounded by mound of stone scribed 2-2372, whence

A cross (x) and B.R. 2-2372 chiseled on limestone point 18 ins. high, 3 ft. long, 1 ft. on top, bears S. 14° 49' W. 24.6 ft.

Thence N. 46° W.

Va. 13° 40' E.

416.38 Intersect North boundary of J. W. Parks locations, unsurveyed, course S. 77°48' E. 489.92 ft. to intersection on line 1-2.

474.5 T_o Cor. No. 3

Identical with Cor. No. 3 Nellie lode and Cor. No. 4 StarLight lode, both of this survey.

Thence N. 44° E.

Va. 13° 25' E.

258.12 Intersect Amended South Boundary White Mountain Indian Reservation at N. 77°48' W. 403.29 ft. from the 18½ Mile Stone.

300 North West End Center of the location, identical with the South East End Center Star Light lode, of this survey.

350 Cross gulch, course from South to North.

.510 Cross gulch, course from Southwest to Northeast.

600 To Cor. No. 4

Identical with Cor. No. 3 StarLight lode, Cor. No. 4 Grand Central lode and Cor. No. 2 Oregon lode, all of this survey.

Thence S. 46° E.

Va. 13° 30' E.

6 Cross gulch, course from Southwest to Northeast.

474.5 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.

+++++

The surveys of all the lodes embraced in this survey are identical with their respective locations.

+++++

This claim is located approximately in T. 4 S., R. 20, E. G. & S. R. P. M., *unsurveyed*

No. 1

The discovery cut of the Will Ryan lode, on the center line of said lode, 70 ft. from the South East End Center. This cut is filled in, but the width at top and where surface was first cut would indicate a cut of approximately 5 ft. wide, 12 ft. long and 10 ft. face.

Value \$75.00

No. 2

A tunnel and other workings, the face of tunnel bears from the South East End Center Will Ryan lode N. 26°49' W. 74 ft. 5 x 7 ft. running Northwest 20 ft. with shaft at breast 20 ft. deep, probably deeper, but is filled up to that depth. At mouth of tunnel is crosscut 5 x 6 ft. to Northeast with slope 20 ft. deep.

Value \$600.00

No. 3

A tunnel, the face of which bears from Cor. No. 4. Will Ryan lode S. 60° 10' W. 157 ft. 4 x 6½ ft. running S. 70°55' W. (16 ft. to Sta. 1) 106 ft. to Sta. 2, thence S. 35° 56' W. (14' to Sta. 3) 47.7 ft. to Sta. 4, thence S. 9° 33' W. 15 ft. to Sta. 5, thence S. 34° 17' E. 23.5 ft. to breast. Beginning at Sta. 3, a 4 x 6 ft. drift runs S. 51°54' E. (23 ft. to Sta. 6) 34' to breast, with crosscut at Sta. 6 running Southwest 12 ft. to breast. Beginning at Sta. 3 a 4 x 6 ft. drift runs N. 41° 57' W. 21 ft. to breast.

At Sta. 1 is a 4 x 6 ft. crosscut running Southeast 10 ft.

Value \$3,228.00

Note: An undivided one-cleventh interest in No. 2 Tunnel on the Kelley lode should be credited to the Will Ryan lode.

Value \$763.63

No. 1

The discovery shaft of the Nettie lode, the center of which is on the center line 27 ft. from the Southeast End Center, 4 x 6 ft. 10 ft. deep.

Value \$75.00

No. 2

A shaft the center of which bears from Cor. No. 3 Nettie lode, S. 44° 15' E. 175 ft. 4 x 6 ft. 8 ft. deep.

Value \$75.00

No. 3

A shaft, the center of which bears from Cor. No. 3 Nettie lode, S. 39° 06' E. 188 ft., 4 x 6 ft. 8 ft. deep.

Value \$75.00

note: An undivided one-eleventh interest in No. 2 Tunnel on the Kelley lode should be credited to the Nettie lode.

Value 1/11 interest \$763.63

No. 1

The discovery tunnel of the Corliss lode, the face of which bears from Cor. No. 2 S. 32° 04' W. 348.6 ft. 4 x 7 ft. running Southwest 25 ft. to breast.

Value \$300.00

note: An undivided one-eleventh interest in No. 2 Tunnel on the Kelley lode should be credited to the Corliss lode.

Value 1/11 interest \$763.63

No. 1

The discovery cut of the Grand Central lode, the mouth of which bears from Cor. No. 1 N. 44° E. 337 ft. 4 ft. wide running Southeast 16 ft. to 10 ft. face.

Value \$75.00

note: An undivided one-eleventh interest in No. 2 Tunnel on the Kelley lode should be credited to the Grand Central lode.

Value 1/11 interest \$763.63

No. 1

The discovery cut and other workings of the Star Light lode, the face of cut and tunnel bears from Cor. No. 2 S. 61° 29' W. in S. 6° 25' West 390 ft. thence Δ 4 x 6.5 ft. tunnel (55 ft. to Sta. 1) (80.75 ft. to Sta. 2) (99 ft. to Sta. 3) 154.7 ft. to Sta. 4, thence S. 57° 07' W. 28.3 ft. to Sta. 5, thence S. 69° 01' W. 93 ft. to breast. Beginning at Sta. 3 a 4 x 6.5 ft. drift partially timbered, runs N. 47° 42' W. 66.3 ft. to Sta. 6, thence N. 19° 50' W. 73 ft. to breast. Beginning at Station 2 a 4 x 6.5 ft. drift runs S. 25° 23' E. 33.8 ft. to Sta. 7, thence S. 28° 19' W. 36.5 ft. to breast. At Sta. 1 there is a station cut to the South with 6 x 8 ft. shaft 71 ft. deep and raise to surface 56 ft. also a 4 x 6 ft. drift to the North 10 ft. to breast.

Value \$ 7,590.00

No. 2.

A tunnel the face of which bears from Cor. No. 2 Star Light lode S. 23° 18' W. 291 ft. 4 x 6 ft. running S. 69° 13' W. 22 ft. to breast.

Value \$264.00

No. 3

A shaft, the center of which bears from Cor. No. 1 S. 60° 12' E. 427.4 ft. 4 x 6 ft. 8 ft. deep.

Value \$75.00

No. 4

A tunnel the face of which bears from Cor. No. 1 S. 53° 25' E. 546.4 ft. 4 x 6 ft. running East 10 ft. to breast. An open cut approach of 18 ft.

Value \$150.00

No. 5

An open cut and shaft, the center of shaft bears from Cor. No. 1 S. 86° 20' E. 261 ft. cut 15 ft. long,

10 ft. wide, 20 ft. face to bottom of 4 ft. shaft

Value \$150.00

note: An undivided one-eleventh interest in No. 2 Tunnel on the Kelley lode should be credited to the Star Light lode.

Value 1/11 interest \$763.63

No. 1

The discovery cut of the Nellie lode, the center of which is on the center line 20 ft. from the Northwest End center, 4 x 6 ft. 10 ft. deep. Value \$75.00

note: An undivided one-eleventh interest in No. 2 Tunnel on the Kelley lode should be credited to the Nellie Lode.

Value 1/11 interest \$763.63

No. 1

The discovery cut of the Helen lode, the mouth of which bears From Cor. No. 3 S.44° W.346 ft. 4 ft. wide running Southeast 15 ft. to 10 ft. face.

Value \$75.00

note: An undivided one-eleventh interest in No. 2 Tunnel on the Kelley lode should be credited to the Helen lode.

Value 1-11 interest \$763.63

No. 1

The discovery cut of the Oregon lode, the face of which bears from Cor.No.2 N. 53°56' E. 284 ft. 5 ft. wide, 15 ft. long, 10 ft. face.

Value \$75.00

note: An undivided one-eleventh interest in No. 2 Tunnel on the Kelley lode should be credited to the Oregon lode.

Value 1/11 interest \$763.63

No. 1

The discovery cut of the Olympus lode, the face of which bears from the Northwest End Center S. 25° 25' W. 24 ft. 5 ft. wide, 15 ft. long, 10 ft. face.

Value \$75.00

note:

An undivided one-eleventh interest in No. 2 Tunnel on the Kelley lode should be credited to the Olympia lode.

Value 1/11 interest \$763.63

The surface embraced by this claim ascends at an angle of from 20° to 30° from Kelley Gulch towards the Southwest, the Nettie, Nellie and Olympia lodes being from 500 to 800 ft. higher than the Kelley, Corliss and Helen.

This group of claims afford an ideal tunnel site, as the tunnel, beginning on the Kelley lode, described and included in the estimate of expenditure will cut the lodes or their extension, of all claims at considerable depth. The Helen, Oregon and Olympia lodes can be advantageously developed by drifts from this tunnel along the veins of the Corliss, Grand Central and Star Light lodes.

Total area, Kelley lode	20.661 Acres
Less area in conflict with Victoria lode, Survey No. 2416 <i>unsurveyed</i>	<u>.426</u>
Net Area Kelley lode	20.235 "
Total Area Erie Lode	20.661 "
Less area in conflict with Victoria lode, Survey No. 2416 <i>unsurveyed</i>	<u>6.595</u>
Net Area Erie lode	14.066 "
Total area Will Ryan lode	20.661 "
Less area in conflict with Victoria lode, Survey No. 2416 <i>unsurveyed</i>	<u>7.757</u>
Net Area Will Ryan lode	<u>12.904</u>

East by locations claimed by J. W. Parks, unsurveyed.

*and on the North & West of the Victoria lode unsurveyed
 about 100 feet west of the Victoria lode*
 It is impossible to establish definitely the lines

of J. W. Parks' locations, but in accordance with agreement on record all ground South and East of a line 250 ft. from and parallel with the Amended South Boundary White Mountain Indian Reservation is excluded.

This Survey was made with a Berger Light Mountain Transit. The courses were deflected from the true meridian as determined by Polaris Observations. The distances were measured with 200 ft. and 500 ft. steel tapes.

The disagreements between these field notes and the location certificates are due to errors in the latter.

The disagreements between these field notes and Survey No. 2416, Victoria lode is due to errors in the latter.

Ledges.

The presumed course of the vein on the Kelley lode is N. 40° W., 1500 ft., from end center to end center.

The presumed course of the vein on the Erie lode is N. 46° W., 1500 ft., from end center to end center.

The presumed course of the vein on the Will Ryan lode is N. 46° W., 1500 ft. from end center to end center.

The presumed course of the vein on the Nettie lode is N. 40° W. 1500 ft. from end center to end center.

The presumed course of the vein on the Corliss lode is S. 46° E. 1389 ft. from end center to end center.

The presumed course of the vein on the Grand Central lode is S. 46° E. 1389 ft. from end center to end center.

The presumed course of the vein on the Star Light lode is S. 46° E. 1389 ft. from end center to end center.

The presumed course of the vein on the Nellie lode is S. 46° E. 1389 ft., from end center to end center.

The presumed course of the vein on the Helen lode is S. 46° E. 474.5 ft., from end center to end center.

The presumed course of the vein on the Oregon lode is S. 46° E. 474.5 ft. from end center to end center.

The presumed course of the vein on the Olympia lode is S. 46° E. 474.5 ft. from end center to end center.

Total area Nettie lode	20.661 Acres
Less area in conflict with Victoria lode, Survey No. 5416 <i>unsurveyed</i>	.010
Net area Nettie lode	<u>20.651</u>
Total and Net Area Corliss lode	19.132 "
Total and Net Area Grand Central lode	19.132 "
Total and Net Area Star Light lode	19.132 "
Total area Nellie lode	19.132
Less area in conflict with J.W.Parks' claim	5.888
Net area Nellie lode	<u>13.244 "</u>
Total and Net Area Helen lode	6.536
Total and Net Area Oregon lode	6.536
Total area Olympia lode	6.536 "
Less area in conflict with J.W.Parks' claim	1.234
Net area Olympia lode	<u>5.302 "</u>

Net Area Kelley Lode	20.235 Acres
Net Area Erie lode	14.066 "
Net Area Will Ryan lode	12.904 "
Net Area Nettie lode	20.651 "
Net Area Corliss lode	19.132 "
Net Area Grand Central lode	19.132 "
Net Area Star Light lode	19.132 "
Net Area Nellie lode	13.244 "
Net Area Helen lode	6.536 "
Net Area Oregon lode	6.536 "
Net Area Olympia lode	<u>5.302 "</u>
Net Area Lode Claim	156.870 "

+++++

Other Improvements

An engine house, of corrugated iron 18 x 46 ft., from a point on line 4-1 Kelley lode 257.9 ft. from Cor. No. 4, the S. Cor. bears N. 78° W. 18.1 ft. and the East Cor. bears N. 11° 48' W. 14.3 ft.

This claim is bounded on the North, West and a portion of the South by the White Mountain Indian Reservation and on the balance of the South and on the

FINAL OATH OF U. S. DEPUTY MINERAL SURVEYOR

I, Lamar Lobb Jr., U. S. Deputy Mineral Surveyor, do solemnly swear (that, in pursuance of instructions received from the United States Surveyor General for Arizona, dated December 17th 06, I have, in strict conformity to the laws of the United States, the official regulations and instructions thereunder, and the instructions of said Surveyor General, faithfully and correctly executed the survey of the Mining Claim of The Tri-Bullion Smelting and Development Co., known as the Kelly Hill Ryan Nettie Corlies Grand Butte Starlight Nellie Helen Oregon Polytechnic, situate in Stanley Butte Mining District, Graham County, Arizona, in Section Approx, Township No. 4 S, Range No. 20 E unsurveyed, and designated as Survey No. 2372, as represented in the foregoing field notes, which accurately show the boundaries of said mining claim as distinctly marked by monuments on the ground, and described in the attached copy of the location certificate, which ^{was} received by me from the Surveyor General with said instructions, and that all the corners of said survey have been established and perpetuated in strict accordance with the law, official regulations and instructions thereunder; and I do further solemnly swear that the foregoing are the true and original field notes of said survey and my report therein, and that the labor expended and improvements made upon said mining claim by claimant or its grantors are as therein fully stated, and that the character, extent, location and itemized value thereof are specified therein with particularity and full detail, and that no portion of said labor or improvements so credited to this claim has been included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim.

Lamar Lobb Jr.
U. S. Deputy Mineral Surveyor.

Subscribed and sworn to by the said Lamar Lobb Jr.
U. S. Deputy Mineral Surveyor, before me Francis B. Laine a Notary Public in
and for Graham County Arizona this 9th
day of March 1907,

Francis B. Laine
Notary Public

FINAL OATHS FOR SURVEYS.

LIST OF NAMES.

A list of the names of the individuals employed by Lamar Cobb Jr.

United States Deputy Mineral Surveyor, to assist in running, measuring, and marking the lines, corners, and boundaries described in the foregoing field notes of the survey of the mining claim of The Loe-Bullion

Smelting and Development Co.
known as the Kelly, Will Ryan, Nettie, Corlies, Grand Central, Star Light, Nellie, Helen, Oregon, & Olympian

and showing the respective capacities in which they acted.

- Wm Mong , Chairman. *Chm.*
- J , Chainman.
- , Arman.
- , Flagman.

FINAL OATHS OF ASSISTANTS.

We, Wm Mong

and J, do solemnly swear that we assisted Lamar Cobb Jr.

....., United States Deputy Mineral Surveyor, in marking the corners and surveying

the boundaries of the mining claim of The Loe-Bullion Smelting & Development

Co.
known as the Kelly, Will Ryan, Nettie, Corlies, Grand Central, Star Light, Nellie, Helen, Oregon, & Olympian

represented in the foregoing field notes as having been surveyed by said deputy mineral surveyor and under his direction; and that said survey has been in all respects, to the best of ^{my} our knowledge and belief, faithfully and correctly executed, and the corner and boundary monuments established according to law and the instructions furnished by the United States Surveyor-General for Arizona

- Wm Mong , Chairman. *Chm.*
- , Chainman.
- , Arman.
- , Flagman.

Subscribed and sworn to by the above-named persons before me this

day of 13 February 1907

Wm L. ...
Notary Public
My Commission Expires 30 March 1909

Affidavit of Five Hundred Dollars Improvements.

We, P. L. Pappke, and W^m Wong

of lawful age, being first duly sworn according to law, depose and say: That we are acquainted with the Valley View Mine W. R. Ryan Nellie Corlies Grand Central Star Light Nellie Helen Oregon Alpine mining claim,

situate in Stanley Butte Mining district, Graham County,

Arizona Territory, for which The L. Bullion Smelting and Development Company

have made application for survey prior to application for patent under the provisions of the act of Congress, approved May 10, 1872; and that the labor done and improvements made thereon, by the applicant and its grantor, exceed Five Hundred Dollars in value, and further that we are not personally interested in said mine.

P. L. Pappke

Wm Wong

TERRITORY OF ARIZONA,
County of Gila } ss:

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this 13

day of February, 1907
Miles Southworth J.P.

My commission expires
30 March 1909



Amended

Will-Ryan.

29

Amended Notice of Mining Location-Lode Claim.

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This Mining Claim, The Name of which is the "WILL RYAN," Mining Claim, situate on lands belonging to the "UNITED STATES of AMERICA," was entered upon by this amended notice of location for the purpose of exploration and purchase by the "TRI-BULLION SHEETING and DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, (a corporation) the undersigned, as successors to CARLOS, D. SHELDON and JOHN, E. CORLISS, the original locators thereof, on the 6th day of September, 1906.

The length of the claim is 1500 feet, and we claim 1500 feet in a North Westerly Direction, from the center of the discovery point, at which this notice is posted, lengthwise of the claim, together with 300 feet in width of the surface grounds, on each side of the center of said claim.

The general course of the lode deposit and premises is from the North West to the South East.

The Claim is situated in the STANLEY-BUTTE-MINING District in Graham County, Territory of ARIZONA,

From the South-East ^{side} center of the claim, the 19th Mile Corner on the South Boundary of the White Mountain Indian Reservation, bears, S, 66°, 10', W, 1305 feet.

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows: Beginning at alignment of stone at the discovery point (at which this notice is posted) being in the center of the South-Eastern end line of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 x 4 post, being the East corner of said claim. Thence, N, 46°, W, 1500 feet to a 4 x 4 x 4 post, being at the North corner of said claim. Thence, S, 44°, W, 300 feet to amount of stone being the center of the Northwestern end of said claim.

Thence, S, 44°, W, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 x 4 Post, being at the West

corner of said claim. Thence, ~~44~~, ~~N~~, ~~x~~ S, 46^o, E, 1500 feet to a 4 x 4
x 4, Post, at the south corner of said claim. Thence, N, 44^o, E, 300 ~~feet~~
feet to the place of begining.

All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six, of Title XXXII, of the
revised Statutes of the UNITED STATES, and of an act of the
General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled " An Act
to codify and revise the laws of the Territory of ARIZONA, ap-
proved, March, 16th, 1901.

This an Amended Location Notice of the " WILL-RYAN² Mining Claim
located by CARLOS, D, SHELTON and JOHN, B, CORLISS on the 12th
day of March, 1901, and recorded in Book, 13 of Mining Records
at page, 301 and 302, in the Office of the County Recorder of the
aforesaid Graham County of Graham, to which reference is hereby
made, and this amended location notice is made and posted to
correct errors in the description in the said original locatin
notice,

Dated and posted on the ground this 6th day of September 1906.
THE-TRI-BULLION) SMELTING AND-DEVELOPMT) COMPANY.

C, E, Moorman .
By-----
Its Attorney in Fact.

Filed and Recorded at the Request of C, E, Moorman, on the _____th
Also to
day of ~~November~~, A, D, 1906, at 9, O, Clowk, A, M, ^{B, 18}
of mines at Page 556

MIT SIMMS.
County Recorder.

Territory of Arizona.

County of Graham.

I, MIT SIMMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory
of Arizona hereby certify, that the foregoing ^{made by C. K. Moorhead,} is a full, true
and correct copy of the " Amended " Notice of Location of the
WILL-RYAN, Mining claim, and the whole thereof, as the same ap-
pears of record in my office, in Book, No. 18, of Records of
Mines, on page 556 thereof, of said Graham County.

In witness whereof I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Seal of Said office, on
this the 6 TH, day of Dec A, D, 1906.

Mit Simms
County Recorder of Graham Co, Ariz.

Amended Notice of Mining Location--Lode Claim.

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This Mining Claim the name of which is the "NETTIE" Mining Claim, situate on lands belonging to the "UNITED-STATES-OF-AMERICA" and in which there are valuable mineral deposits, was entered upon and located, for the purpose of exploration and purchase, by CARLOS, D. SHELTON and JOHN, B. COLLIS, on the 12th day of March, 1901, and this amended notice of location was made and posted on the said claim, by the TRIBULATION-SMELTING-AND-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY, the undersigned, as their successors on the 6th day of September, 1906.

The length of this claim is 1500 feet, And we claim 1500 feet in a North-Westerly direction from the center of the discovery point at which this notice is posted, lengthwise of the claim, together with 300 feet in width of the surface grounds, on each side of the center of said claim.

The general course of the lode, deposit and premises, is from the NorthWest to the South-East.

The claim is situated and located in the SPANNEY-BUTTE Mining District in Graham County, Arizona Territory.

From the South-East end center of the claim, the 19th Mile corner on the south boundary of the White Mountain Indian reservation bears, S, 82, 36', E, 790 feet.

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows:

Beginning at monument of stone, at the discovery point (at which this notice is posted) being the center of the South-Easterly end line of said claim, Thence, N, 44, 3', 300 feet, to a 4 x 4 post, being the East corner of said Claim. Thence, S, 46, 3', 1500 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being the North corner of said claim Thence, S, 14, 1', W, 300 feet to a monument of stone, being the center of the North-Westerly end of said claim. Thence, S, 14, 0', W, 300 feet

No _____

Certified Copy of the Amended
Notice of Location of the "WILL-
Ryan, lode Mining claim, in the
STANLEY-BUTTE mining District
in Graham County Arizona

Dated: September, 6th, 1906.

Clerk of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

of the County of Graham

to a 4 x 4 post, being at the West-~~end~~ corner of said claim.
 Thence, S, 40^o, E, 1500 feet to a 4 x 4 post, at the South corner
 of said claim. Thence, N, 44^o, E, 300 feet to the place of beginning.
 All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six, of Title XXXII, of
 the Revised Statutes of the UNITED STATES, and of an act of the
 General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled An Act
 to Codify and Revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona, ap-
 proved, March, 16th, 1901. This is an amended Location of the
 " NETTIE " Mining Claim, located by CARLOS, D, SHELDON and JOHN,
 B, CORLISS, on the 12th day of March, 1901, and recorded in BOOK
 14 of Records of Mines at page, 6, in the office of the County
 Recorder of the aforesaid Graham County, to which reference is
 hereby made, and this Amended location Notice is made and
 posted, to correct errors in the description in the said orig-
 inal Location notice.

Dated and posted on the ground this 6th day of September, 1901.

The TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-AND)
 DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY.

BY, C, E, Moorman.

Its Attorney in Fact.

Filed and Recorded at request of C, E, Moorman, on the ~~_____~~th day ~~6~~
~~Dec~~ of November, A, D, 1906, at 9, O, Clock, A, M, in Book, No, 18
 at page 577 of Records of Mines of Graham County.

Mit Simms.

County Recorder.

Territory of Arizona.

County of Graham.

I, MIT SIMMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory
of Arizona, do hereby certify, that the foregoing ^{made by C. E. Marmorau} is a full,
true and correct copy of the "Amended" Notice of Location of
the "NETTIE" Mining Claim, and the whole thereof, as the same
appears of record in my office, in Book, No, 18 of Records
of Mines, on page 557 thereof, of said Graham County.

In witness Whereof I have hereto set my hand
and affixed the Seal of said office, on this
the 6 th, day of Dec A, D, 1906.

MIT Simms
County Recorder of Graham Co, Ariz.

No _____

Certified Copy of the amended
Notice of Location of the NETTIE
Lode Mining Claim, in Stanley-
Butte Mining District in Graham
County Arizona.
dated September, 6th, 1906.

County Recorder of Graham Co. Ariz.

the _____ page of _____ A. D. 1906.

and attested the Seal of said office, on this
in witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand
_____ Recorder of said Graham County.

_____ of Record

has and correct copy of the same upon notice of location of
of Arizona, do hereby certify, that the foregoing is a true
I, J. H. C. _____ County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory
County of Graham.

_____ of Arizona.

Amended 11/11/13

AMENDED NOTICE OF MINING LOCATION--LODE CLAIM

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This Mining Claim the- Name of which is the " CORLISS" Mining Claim, situate on lands belonging to the " UNITED STATES of AMERICA" and in which there are valuable mineral deposits, was entered upon and located for the purpose of exploration and purchase by THE TRI BULLION SHELTING and DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, the undersigned, a Corporation, on the 6th day of September, 1906, as the successors of CARLOS, D, SHELTON and JOHN, B, CORLISS the original locators.

The length of this claim is 1789 feet, and we claim 1309 feet in a SOUTH-EASTERLY direction from the center of the discovery point at which this notice is posted, lengthwise of theve the ~~el~~ claim, together with 300 feet in width of the surface grounds on each side of the center of said claim, The general course of the lode deposit and premises, is from the North-West to the South-East.

The claim is situated and located in the- ~~STANLEY-~~ STANLEY-BUTTE MINING District in Graham County, Territory of Arizona.

From the West end center of this claim the 19th Mile corner on the South boundary of the WHITE MOUNTAIN INDIAN RESERVATION, bears S, 55°, 30', W, 2160 feet.

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows: Beginning at a Monument of stone at the discovery point (at which this notice is posted) being in the center of the North-Western end line of said claim. Thence, S, 44°, W, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 post being the West corner of said claim, Thence, S, 46°, E, 1789 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being at the South corner of said claim, Thence, N, 44°, E, 300 feet to a Monument of stone being at the center of the South-Easterly end of said claim. Thence N, 44°, E, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being at the East corner

of said claim. Thence, N, 46°, E, 1789 feet to a 4 x 4 post, at the North corner of said claim. Thence, S, 44°, W, 200 feet to the place of beginning.

All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six, of Title XXXII, of the revised Statutes of the UNITED STATES and of an act of the general ASSEMBLY of the Territory of ARIZONA entitled AN ACT to Codify and REVISE the Laws of the Territory of ARIZONA approved, March, 18th, 1901.

This is an Amended Notice of location of the " CORLISS " Linn Claim, located by CARLOS, D, SHELTON and JOHN, E, CORLISS on the 12th day of March, 1901 and recorded in Book, 1 of Records of Mines, at page 2, in the office of the County Recorder of the aforesaid COUNTY of Graham, to which reference is hereby made, and this Amended Location Notice is made and posted to correct errors in the description in the said original Location Notice.

Dated and posted on the ground this 6th day of September, 1906.

~~The-Tri-Bullion-Smelting-And-Development-Company~~

C. E. Moorman /
Its Attorney in fact.

Filed and Recorded at the request of C. E. Moorman, on the 6th day of ~~November~~ *Nov 6*, A. D., 1906, at 9, , N., in Book, No. 18 of Records of mines, at pages 558

Territory of Arizona.

County o of Graham.

I, MIT SIMMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory
of Arizona, do hereby certify that the forgoing is a full, true
and correct copy of the " Amended" Notice of Location of the
" CORLISS" Mining Claim, and the whole thereof, as the same
appears of record in my office in Book, No, 18 Of Records of
Mines, on page 558 thereof of said Graham County.

In Witness Whereof I have hereto set my hand
and affixed the Seal of Said office, on this
the 6 th, day of Dec A, D, 1906.

Mit Simms
County Recorder of Graham Co, Ariz.

No. _____

Certified Copy of the Notice of
Location of the " CORLISS" lode
Mining Claim in STANLEY-BUTTE
Mining District in Graham County
Arizona.

Dated: September, 6th, 1906.

County Recorder of Graham County.

The _____ of _____, A. D. 1906.

and attached the copy of said notice, on file
in my office in Book No. _____ of records of
said County, and the photo attached, as the same
is filed in my office in Book No. _____ of records of
said County.

_____ of records of
said County, and the photo attached, as the same
is filed in my office in Book No. _____ of records of
said County.

and correct copy of the " Amended" Notice of location of the
" CORLISS" lode Mining Claim in Stanley-Butte Mining District
in Graham County, Arizona, as the same is filed in my office
in Book No. _____ of records of said County, and the photo
attached, as the same is filed in my office in Book No. _____
of records of said County.

Amended CORLISS

Amended notice of mining Location--Lode Claim.

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This Mining Claim, the name of which is the "KE LLEY" Mining claim situate on lands belonging to the UNITED STATES of AMERICA, and in which there are valuable Mineral deposits, was entered upon and located for the purpose of exploration and purchase by THE (TRI-BULLION) SMELTING AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, a Corporation, the successors of the origin locators, the undersigned, on the 6th day of September, 1906. The length of the claim is fifteen hundred feet, and we claim five hundred feet in a Northwesterly direction, and ----- feet in a South-Easterly direction from the center of the discovery shaft, at which this notice is posted, lengthwise of the claim, together with three hundred feet in width of the surface grounds, on each side of the center of said claim.

The general course of the lode deposit and premises is from the North-West to the South-East.

The claim is situated and located in the STANLEY-BUTTE, Mining District in Graham County in Territory of ARIZONA, from the South-East ^{end} center of the claim the 19th ^{mile} Corner on the south boundary of the White-Mountain Indian Reservation bears S, 55°, 30' W, 2400 feet.

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows: Beginning at a monument of stone at the discovery shaft (at which this notice is posted) being in the center of the South-Easterly end line of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 ~~post~~ ^{post}, being the East corner of said claim. Thence, N, 40°, W, 1500 feet to a monument of stone, being the North corner of said claim. Thence, S, 44°, W, 300 feet to a monument of stone, being the center of the North-Westerly end of said claim. Thence, S, 44°, W, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 ~~post~~ ^{post}, being at

The south corner of said claim. Thence, S, 46°, E, 1500 feet to a 4 x 4 post, at the South corner of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E, 300 feet to the place of beginning.

All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six, of Title XXXII, of the Revised Statutes of the UNITED STATES, and of an act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled An Act to codify and revise the laws of the Territory of Arizona, approved, March, 16th, 1901.

This is an amended Notice of location of the "KELLEY" Mining Claim located by CARLOS, D, SHELDON and JOHN, B, CORLISS, on the 12th day of March, 1901, and recorded in Book, No, 14 of Records of Mines on page I, thereof, in the office of the County Recorder of Graham County, to which reference is hereby made, and this amended Notice of Location is made to correct errors in the description in the said original Notice of Location.

Dated and posted on the ground this 6th day of September, 1906.

THE-TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-AND -DEVELOPMENT Co

By, C, E, MOORMAN/
Its Attorney in Fact.

Filed ~~and Recorded~~ at the request of C, E, Moorman, ~~on the~~ 6 ~~th~~ ^{day} of November, A, D, 1906, at 9, o, Clock, A, M, in Records of Mines, Book, No, 18 at page 552

MIT SIMMS.
County Recorder.

Territory of Arizona

County of Graham.

I, MIT SIMMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory of Arizona, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the " Amended" notice of Location of the " KELLEY" Mining Claim, and the whole thereof, as the same appears of record in my office, in Book, No. 18 of Records of Mines, on page 352 thereof, of said Graham County.

In Witness Whereof I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Seal of said Office, on this the 6 TH day of Dec A. D. 1906.

Mit Simms
County Recorder of Graham Co., Ariz.

RECORDED IN BOOK NO. 18 PAGE 352
MAY 10 1906
COUNTY RECORDER OF GRAHAM COUNTY, ARIZ.

No _____

ified-Copy of Amended Notice of
cation Lode Mining Claim.

KE LLEY, Lode Mining Claim.

Amended notice of Location--Lode Claim.

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This claim, the name of which is the "Erie" Mining Claim, situate on lands belonging to the UNITED STATES of AMERICA and in which there are valuable mineral deposits, was entered upon and located for the purpose of exploration and purchase by THE TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-and-DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, the undersigned (a corporation) as successor to CARLOS, D. SHELDON and JOHN, B. CORLISS, the original locators thereof on the 6th day of September, 1906.

The length of of the claim is fifteen hundred feet, and we claim -----feet in a North-Westerly direction, and -----feet in a South-Easterly direction from the center of the discovery point at which this notice is posted, lengthwise of the claim, together with 500 feet in width of the surface grounds on each side of the center of said claim.

The general course of the lode deposit and premises is from the North West to the South East.

The claim is situated and located in the STANLEY-BUTTE, SITTING District, in Graham County, Territory of ARIZONA,

From the South-East ^{East} center of this claim, the 19th Mile corner on the South Boundary of the WHITE Mountain Indian Reservation bears, S, 59°, 00', E, 1275 feet.

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows: Beginning at a monument of stone at the discovery point (at which this notice is posted) being the center of the South-Easterly end line of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E, 700 feet to a 4 x 4 x 4 post, being the East corner of said claim. Thence, N, 46°, E, 1500 feet to a 4 x 4 x 4 post being the North corner of said claim. Thence, S, 44°, W, 300 feet to a monument of stone, being the center of the North Western end of said claim.

THENCE, S, 44°, W, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 x 4 post, being the West corner of said claim. Thence, S, 46°, E, 1500 feet to a 4 x 4 x 4 post at the South corner of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E, 300 feet to the place of beginning.

All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six, of Title XXXII of the Revised Statutes of the UNITED STATES, and of an Act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled "AN ACT to codify and revise the laws of the Territory of ARIZONA. approved, March, 10th, 1901.

This is an amended Location notice of the "ERIE" Lode Mining claim, located by CARLOS, D, SHERIDON and JOHN, B, CORLISS, on the 12th day of March, 1901, and recorded in/ BOOK, 14 of Records Mines, at page, 5 in the Office of the County Recorder of the aforesaid Graham County, to which reference is hereby made, and this amended Location is made and posted to correct errors in the description in the said original Location Notice.

Dated and posted on the ground this 6th day of September, 1906

Wm J. Sullivan

By *C. E. Moorman*
Its Attorney in fact.

~~Amended-Notice of Location--Lode Claim.~~

~~"ERIE" Lode Mining Claim, Sta ley-Butte Mining District, Graham County Arizona, Dated, September, 6th, 1906.~~

Filed and Recorded at request of C. E. Moorman, on the ~~---~~th day *Dec 6* of ~~November~~, A. D., 1906, at ~~---~~ o'clock, *A. M.*, in Book, No., ~~---~~ *18* Records of Mines, at Pages, ~~---~~ *553*

Wm J. Sullivan
County Recorder.

Territory of Arizona.

County of Graham.

I, MIT SIMMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory
of Arizona hereby certify, that the foregoing, ^{made by G. E. Moomau} is a Full, True
and correct copy of the " Amended " Notice of Location of the
" ERIE " Mining Claim, and the whole thereof, as the same appears
of record in my office in Book, No, 18, of Records of Mines, on
page 558, thereof, of said Graham County.

In witness Whereof, I, have hereunto set my hand
and afixed the Seal of said office, on this the
6 th day of Dec A, D, 1906.

Mit Simms
County Recorder of Graham Co, Ariz.

Territory of Arizona.

County of Graham.

I, MIT SIMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory of Arizona do hereby certify, that the foregoing is a full, True and correct copy of the " Amended " Notice of Location of the " ERIE " Mining Claim, and the whole thereof, as the same appears of record in my office in Book, No. _____, of Records of Mines, on page _____, thereof, of said Graham County.

In witness Whereof, I, have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Seal of said office, on this the _____ th day of _____ A. D. 1900

County Recorder of Graham Co, Ariz.

RECORDED
INDEXED
JUL 10 1900

No _____

Certified Copy of the Notice of
Location of the " ERIE " lode
Mining Claim, in STANLEY-BUTTE,
Mining District in Graham County,
Arizona.

Dated: September, 6th, 1906.

2372

Amended GRAND-CENTRAL

Amended Notice of Mining Location--Lode Claim.

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This Mining Claim the Name of which is the " GRAND-CENTRAL" Mining Claim, situate on lands belong-
 ing to the UNITED STATES of AMERICA" and in which there are valuable mineral deposits, was entered upon and notice of location amended for the purpose of exploration and purchase by THE TRI-BULLION-SWEETENING-and -DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY, the undersigned, incorporation, as successors of CARLOS, D, SHELDON and JOHN, D, COLLISS, the original locators, on the 6th day of September, 1907. The length of this claim is 1389 feet, and we claim 1389 feet in a South-Easterly direction, from the center of the discovery point at which this notice is posted, lengthwise of the claim, together with 300 feet in width of the surface grounds, on each side of the center-of said claim.

The general course of the lode deposit and premises, is from the North-West to the South-East. The claim is situated and located in the STANBURY-BUTTE Mining District, in Graham county, Territory of Arizona

From the North-West end center of the claim, the 10th Mile corner on the South Boundary of the WHITE MOUNTAIN INDIAN RESERVATION? Bears, S, 59° 20', W, 1275 feet.

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows: Beginning at a monument of stone at the discovery point (at which this notice is posted) being the center of the North-Westerly end line of said claim. Thence, S, 44° N, 300 feet to a post 4 x 4 post being the West corner of said claim.

Thence, S, 46° E, 1389 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being at the South corner of said claim. Thence, N, 44° E, 300 feet to a monument of stone being the center of the South-Easterly end of said claim.

Thence, N, 44° E, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being at the East corner

of said claim. Thence, N, 46°, W, 1789 feet to a 4 x 4 post, at the ~~the~~ north corner of said claim. Thence, S, 44°, W, 300 feet to the place of beginning.

All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six of Title XXXII~~2~~ of the REVISED STATUTES of the UNITED STATES and of a act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled " AN ACT to codify and revise the laws of the Territory of Arizona approved, March, 16th, 1901.

This is an Amended Location Notice of the GRAND-CENTRAL Mining claim located by CN 108, D, SHELDON and JOHN, B, CORLISS on the 12th day of March, 1901, and recorded in Book, 14, of Records of Mines, at page, 4 in the Office of the County Recorder of the aforesaid Graham County, ~~of Graham~~, to which reference is here by made /And this Amended location notice is made and Posted to correct errors in the description of the said original location notice.

Date d and posted on the Ground this ~~the~~ 6th day of September

1906. The-Tri-Bullion-smelting-And- Development-Company.

By--- C, E, Moorman/
Its Attorney in fact.

Filed and Recorded at the request of C, E, Moorman, on this ~~the~~ 6 day of November, A, D, 1906, at 9, O, Clock, 11, M, in Book, No 18 of Records ofb mines at pages 559

MIT SIMMS.
County Recorder.

Territory of Arizona

County of Graham.

I, MIT SIMMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory
of Arizona, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full

made by C. E. Moorman

true and correct copy of the " Amended" Notice of Location

of the " GRAND - CENTRAL" Mining claim, and the whole thereof,

as the same appears of record in my office in Book, No 18

on page 559 thereof of said Graham County.

In Witness Whereof I have hereunto set my hand

and affixed the Seal of said office on this

the 6 th, day of Dec A, D, 1906.

MIT SIMMS
County Recorder of Graham Co, Ariz.

No _____

Amended Notice of location of
the "GRAND-CENTRAL2 lode Mining
Claim in STANLEY-BU TTE Mining
Claim in Graham County, Arizona

Date: September, 6th, 1906.

County received of Graham County, Ariz.

Book of _____ Vol. 1906.

the office of said office on this
I have no more to say on this
subject of said Graham County.

of the "GRAND-CENTRAL2 lode Mining
Claim in STANLEY-BU TTE Mining
Claim in Graham County, Arizona

fine and correct copy of the "Amended Notice of location

of Arizona, go please certify that the foregoing is a true and

True and correct copy of the "Amended Notice of location

County of Graham.

Secretary of Arizona

AMENDED NOTICE OF MINING LOCATION--LODE CLAIM.

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This Mining Claim, the name of which is the "OLYMPIA" Mining claim, situate on lands belonging to the "UNITED STATES" OF AMERICA and in which there are valuable mineral deposits, was entered upon and located for the purpose of exploration and purchase by CARLOS, D, SULLDON and JOHN, B, COBLISS, on the 12th day of March, 1901, and this amended notice of location was made and posted on the said claim by the TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-AND-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY, the undersigned, a corporation, and the ~~its~~ successors on the 6th day of September, 1906. The length of this claim is 177.5 feet, and we claim 300 feet in a----- direction from the discovery point, at which this notice is posted, lengthwise of the claim, together with 300 feet in width of the surface grounds, on each side of the center of said claim.

The general course of the lode deposit and premises, is from the Northwest to the North-East. The claim is situate and located in the "STANLEY - BUTTE" Mining District in Graham County, Territory of Arizona.

From the North-West end center of the claim, the 19th mile corner on the South Boundary of the GULF MOUNTAIN INDIAN RESERVATION, bears $N, 77^{\circ}, V, 2330$ feet,

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows: Beginning at a monument of stone, at the discovery point (at which this notice is posted) being the center of the North-Westerly end line of said claim. Thence, $S, 44^{\circ}, W, 300$ feet to a $4' \times 4'$ post, being the West corner of said claim. Thence, $S, 17^{\circ}, E, 177.5$ feet, to a $4' \times 4'$ post, being at the South corner of said claim. Thence, $N, 44^{\circ}, E, 300$ feet to a Monument of stone, being the center of the South-Easterly end of said claim. Thence $N, 44^{\circ}, E, 300$

300 feet, to a 4 x 4 post, being at the East corner of said ~~claim~~ claim. Thence, N, 46°, E, 474, 5 feet to a 4 x 4 post, at the North corner of ~~said~~ claim. THENCE, S, 14°, W, 300 feet to the place of beginning.

All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six, of Title, XXXII, of the Revised Statutes of the UNITED STATES, and of an act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled "An Act to codify and Revise the laws of the Territory of Arizona, approved, March, 16th, 1901.

This is an Amended Location Notice of the "OLYMPIA" Mining Claim, Located by CARLOS, D, SHELTON and JOHN, B, CORLIS on the 12th day of March, 1901, and recorded in BOOK, 14 of Records of Mines, at page, 8, in the Office of the County Recorder of the aforesaid Graham County, to which reference is hereby made and this amended location notice is made and posted to correct errors in the description in the said original location notice: And further by this amended notice of location, all that portion of the claim, originally embraced therein lying southward and eastward of a line and parallel with the original south boundary line of the White Mountain Indian Reservation beginning opposite to the 19th Mile corner thereon and running thence to a point opposite to the 18th Mile corner ~~thence~~ between corner No, 18 and 19 on said original line, thence

N, 44°, E, to the northern boundary line of the "Helen" Mining **being the south side line and east end line of this claim.** ~~claim, the~~ being the outside boundary of this group of mining claims, is hereby excluded from the Olympia mining claim, thereby reducing the length of this claim from ~~500~~ ⁸⁸⁰ feet to 474, 5 feet in length, in accordance with the deed of conveyance of the TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-AND-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY, to W, J, Parks,

Dated June 16th 1906

Dated and posted on the ground this 6th day of Sept, 1906.

The Tri Bullion Smelting and Development Co
By B. E. Moorman
Att. Secy in fact

Filed and Recorded at request of C, E, Moorman, on this the 6^{file} ~~th~~
~~day of November, A, D, 1906, at 9~~, O, Clock, 9, M, in Book, No,
18 of Mining Records of Mines, at page 564

MIT SIMMS.
COUNTY RECORDER.

Territory of Arizona.

County of Graham.

I, MIT SIMMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory
of Arizona, do hereby certify ^{made by C. E. Morrison} that the foregoing, is a full, true
and correct copy of the " Amended" Notice of Location of the
" OLYMPIA" Mining Claim, and the whole thereof, as the same
appears of record in my office, in Book, No 18 of Records
of Mines, on page 564 thereof of said Graham County.

In Witness Whereof I have hereto set my hand
and affixed the Seal of said office, on this th
the 6 th, day of Dec A, D, 1906.

Mit Simms
County Recorder of Graham Co, Ariz.

No _____

cut fine copy of

Amended Notice of location of
the "OLYMPIA" Lode mining claim
in STANLEY-BUTTE Mining District
in Graham Countym Arizona.

Dated: September, 6th, 1906.

General Recorder of Graham County.

_____ of _____ A.D. 1906.

_____ of said Graham County.
I have peruse and my name
of record

and correct copy of the "Amended Notice of location of the
"OLYMPIA" Lode mining claim in the Stanley-Butte Mining District
in Graham County Arizona. I have peruse and my name
of record in my office in Graham County.
I, the General Recorder of Graham County in the Territory
of Arizona do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true and
correct copy of the same as the same appears from the records
of said Graham County.

Amended Notice of Mining Location--Lode Claim.

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This Mining Claim, the name of which is the NELLIE Mining Claim, situate on lands belonging to the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA and in which there are valuable mineral deposits, was entered upon and located for the purpose of exploration and purchase by CARLOS, D. Sheldon and JOHN E. COLLISS, on the 12th day of March, 1901, and this second amended notice of location was made by THE-TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-AND-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY the undersigned, a corporation, as their successors on the // th, day of December, 1906, a

The length of this claim is 1389 feet, and we claim 1389 feet in a South-Easterly direction from the center of the discovery point at which this notice is posted, lengthwise of the claim, together with 300 feet in width of the surface grounds, on each side of the center of said claim.

The general course of the lode deposit and premises is from the North-West to the South-East.

The claim is situated and located in the STANLEY-BUTTE, Mining District in Graham County, Territory of Arizona,

From the North-West end center of the claim, the 19th, Mile corner on the South boundary of the W, M, I, R, bears, S, 82°, 38', W, 790 feet.

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows: Beginning, at a Monument of Stone, at the discovery point, (at which the notice of location is posted) being ~~kmz~~ in the center of the North-Westerly end line of said claim, Thence, S, 44°, V, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 Post, being the West corner of said claim. Thence, S, 46°, E, 389, feet to a 4 x 4 post, being at the South corner of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E,

300 feet to a monument of stone, being the center of the South-Eastern end of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 Post being at the East corner of said claim. Thence, N, 46°, W, 1389 feet to a 4 x 4 post, at the North corner of said claim. Thence, S, 44°, W, 300 feet to the place of beginning.

All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six, of Title, XXXII, of the Revised Statutes of the United States, and of an act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled An Act, to Codify and revise the laws of the Territory of Arizona approved, 16th, 1901,

This is a second amended location Notice of the "NELLIE" Mining claim located by, CARLOS, D, SHELDON and JOHN, B, CORLISS, on the 12th day of March, 1901, and recorded in Book, 14 of Records of Mines, at page, 7, in the office of the County Recorder of the aforesaid Graham county, to which reference is hereby made, And this amended Notice of Location is made for the purpose of correcting errors in the description in the said original Notice of location, and also for the purpose of correcting errors of description in the first amended Notice of Location, and for the further purpose of excluding from the area of said claim, all the ground lying South-East of ~~the~~ a line 250 feet Southwards from and parallel with the South Boundary line of the W, M, I, R, and beginning on the South Boundary of said claim, S, 46°, E, 474, 4, feet from the South-West corner of said claim. Thence along said line 250 feet southwards of and parallel with the said south boundary of the said W, M, I, R, to the East end line of said claim, in accordance with the deed of conveyance of the said Company to W, J, Parks, Dated, June, 16th, 1903.

Dated, December, 11th, 1906.

The Tri-Bullion Smelting and Development Co
By C. E. Morrison
Att. Atty in fact

Territory of Arizona/

County -of Graham /

I, Mit Simms, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory of Arizona hereby certify that the foregoing copy, prepared by C. E. Mootman, is a full, true and correct copy of the second amended Notice of location of the "NELLIE" Mining claim, as the same appears of record in my office, and the whole thereof, in Book, No. 16 of Records of Mines, on page 180 thereof of said Graham County.



In Witness Whereof, I have hereto set my hand and affixed hereto the seal of the said

office on this the 12TH, day of December, 1906.

Mit Simms
County Recorder Graham Co.
Arizona.

2nd Amended
Notice of
Nellie

AMENDED NOTICE OF MINING LOCATION--LODE CLAIM.

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This Mining Claim, the name of which is the " OREGON " MINING claim, situate on lands belonging to the " UNITED-STATES-OF-AMERICA", and in which there are valuable mineral deposits, was entered upon and locate a for the purpose of exploration and purchase by CARLOS, T. SHELDON and JOHN, S. COB LIST, on the 18th day of March, 1901, and this amended notice of location was ~~made~~ made and posted on the said claim by the TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-AND-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY, the undersigned as the ir successors, on the 6th day of September, 1908.

The length of this claim, is 474,5 feet, and we claim 474,5 feet in a SOUTH-Easterly direction from the center of the discovery point, at which this notice is posted, lengthwise of the claim, together with 300 feet in width of the surface grounds, on each side of the center of said claim.

The general course of the lode deposit and premises, is from the North-West to the South-East.

The claim is situated and located in the " STANLEY-WHITE " Mining District, in Graham County, Territory of ARIZONA.

From the North-West end center of the claim, the 19th Mile corner on the South boundary of the WHITE MOUNTAIN INDIAN RESERVATION, bears S, 88°, 50', W, 2890 feet.

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows: Beginning at a Monument of stone, at the discovery point, (at which this notice is posted) being in the center of the North-Westerly end line of said claim, Thence, S, 44°, E, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being the West corner of said claim. Thence, S, 46°, E, 474,5 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being the South corner of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E, 300 feet to a Monument of stone, being the center of the South-Easterly end of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E,

200 feet, to a 4 x 4 post, being ~~the~~ at the East corner of said claim. Thence, N, 46° E, 471.5 feet to a 4 x 4 post, at the North corner of said claim. Thence, S, 44° W, 300 feet to the place of beginning.

All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six, of Title XXXII of the Revised Statutes of the UNITED STATES, and of an act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled "An Act to codify and revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona, approved, March, 10th, 1901.

This is an amended Location Notice of the " OREGON " Mining claim, located by CARLOS, D, SHELTON and JOHN, D, COLLINS, on the 11th day of March, 1901, and Recorded in Book, 14, of Mining Records, at page, 3, in the Office of the COUNTY-RECORDER of the aforesaid Graham County, to which reference is hereby made, and this amended location notice is made to correct errors in the description in the said original Location notice, And further by this amended notice of location, all that portion of the claim, originally embraced in the location lying eastward of ~~the~~ a line, beginning at a point, 200 feet Southwards of and opposite to the " Half-mile " corner, between corners 10 and 11 on the South boundary line of the White Mountain Indian Reservation, Thence, N, 41° E, to the North boundary of the " ~~claim~~ "

-being the east end line of this claim
Mining claim, is hereby relinquished from this claim, thereby reducing the length of this claim from ~~200~~ ¹¹²⁰ feet, to 474.5 feet in length, in accordance with the deed of conveyance of the said TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-AND-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY, to W. J. Parks dated June 16th 1903

Dated and Posted on the ground this 6th day of September, 1906.
THE-TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-and-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY.

By C. E. Moorman.

Filed and recorded at request of C. E. Moorman, ^{Its Attorney in fact} on this 6th day of ~~November~~ ^{September}, A. D. 1906, at 9, o'clock, A. M., in Book, No 18 of Mining Records at page 563 MIT SIMS, COUNTY Recorder.

Territory of Arizona.

County of Graham.

I, MIT SIMMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory
of Arizona hereby certify that the foregoing ^{made by C. E. Moorman} is a full, true
and correct copy of the " Amended" Notice of Location of the
" OREGON" Mining Claim, ad the whole thereof, as the same ap-
pears of record in my office in Book, No. 18 of Records of
Mines, on page 563 thereof of the said Graham County.

In witness Whereof I have herte set my hand
and affixed thec Seal of said office on this
the 6 th, day of Dec, A.D, 1906.

Mit Simms
County Recorder of Graham Co, Ariz.

TO BE KEPT IN THE
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER
OF GRAHAM COUNTY, ARIZONA
JAN 10 1907

No _____

Original Copy of
Amended Notice of Location of
the " OREGON " Lode Mining Claim
in STANLEY-BUTTE Mining District
in Graham County Arizona.

Dated: September, 6th, 1906.

10

~~AMENDED-NOTICE-OF-MINING-LOCATION--LODE-CLAIM.~~

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This Mining Claim, the name of which is the "HELEN" Mining claim, situate on lands belonging to the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA and in which there are valuable mineral deposits, was entered upon and located for the purpose of exploration and purchase by CARLOS, D. SHELDON and JOHN, B. CORLISS, on the 12th day of March, 1901, and this amended notice of location was made and posted on the said claim, by THE TRI-BILLION SMELTING-AND-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY, the undersigned, a corporation, as their successors, on the 6th day of September, 1906.

The length of this claim is, 474.5 feet and we claim 474.5 feet in a-----direction from the discovery point, at this notice is posted, lengthwise of the claim, together, with 300 feet in width off the surface grounds, on each side of the center of said claim.

The general course of the lode, deposit and premises is from the North-west to the South-East.

The claim is situated and located in the STANLEY-SUTTER Mining District in Graham County, Arizona Territory.

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows: From the North-West end center of this claim, the 19th Mile corner on the South boundary of the White Mountain Indian reservation bears, S, 61° 30' V, 3120 feet.

The surface boundaries beginning at a Monument of stone, at the discovery point (at which this notice is posted) being in the center of the North-Westerly end line of said claim, Thence, S, 44° V, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being the West corner of said claim. Thence, S, 46° E, 474.5 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being the South corner of said claim. Thence, N, 44° E, 300 feet to a monument.

of stone, being the center of the South-Easterly end of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being at the West corner of said claim. Thence, N, 46°, W, 474.5 feet to a 4 x 4 post, at the North corner of said claim. thence, S, 44°, E, 300 feet to the place of beginning.

All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six, of Title XXXII, of the Revised Statutes of the UNITED STATES, and of an act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona entitled An Act to Codify and revise the Laws of the Territory of Arizona approved, March, 16th, 1901.

This is an amended Location Notice of the "HELEN" Mining Claim, located by CARLOS, D, SHELDON and JOHN, B, CORLISS on the 12th day of March, 1901, and recorded in Book, No, 14, of Records of Mines, at page, 10, in the office of the County Recorder of the aforesaid Graham County, to which reference is hereby made And this amended Location Notice is made to correct errors in the description in the said original Location Notice.

And further by this Amended Notice of location, All that portion of the claim originally embraced in the location lying, eastward of a line beginning at a point 250 feet Southwards of and opposite to the "HALF-MILE" corner between Corners, 18 and 19 on the South boundary of the White Mountain Indian Reservation, - being the East end line of said claim Thence, N, 44°, E, to the North boundary of this claim, is hereby excluded from this claim, thereby reducing the length of this claim from ~~1485~~ feet to 474.5 feet, in accordance with the deed of conveyance of the said TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-AND-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY to W, J, Parks, Dated June 16th 1903

Dated ~~THE TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-AND-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY~~ this 6th day of Sept, 1906.
BY, C, E, MOORMAN.
Its Attorney in Fact.

Filed and recorded at the request of
C, E, Moorman, on this, 11th day of November, 1906
1906, at 9 o'clock, A, M, in Book, No 18
of Records of mines at page 562
MIT SIMMS, County Recorder.

Territory of Arizona.

County of bGraham.

I, MIT SIMMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory of Arizona, do hereby certify, ^{made by C. E. Moorhead} that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the " Amended" Notice of Location of the " HELEN " Mining Claim, and the whole thereof, as the same appears of record in my office, in BOOK, No. 18 of Records of Mines, on page 562 thereof of said Graham County.

In witness whereof I have hereto set my hand and affixed the Seal of said office, on this the 6 Th day of Dec A, D, 1906.

Mit Simms
County Recorder of Graham Co, Ariz.

CERTIFIED COPY of the Notice of

Location of the "HELEN" Lode
Mining Claim in STANLEY-BUTTE
Mining District in Graham County
Arizona.

Dated: September, 6th, 1906.

Notary Recorder of Graham County, Ariz.

My seal of _____ A.D. 1906.

I have examined the copy of said notice, on file
in my office, and I have hereto set my hand
in presence of _____ of the
County of _____

_____ of Rec-

_____ and the above named

and correct copy of the "Amended" notice of location of the

of Arizona, as heretofore certified, and the foregoing is a true and

copy of the original notice of location of the same

County of _____

Notary Recorder of Graham County, Ariz.

Amended notice of Mining Location-Lode claim.

TO ALL WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This Mining Claim, the name of which is the " STAR-LIGHT, Mining Claim, situate on lands belonging to the UNITED-STATES OF AMERICA and in which there are valuable mineral deposits, was entered upon and notice of location amended, for the purpose of exploration and purchase by THE TRI-BULLION-SWEEPING and DE VELOPMENT COMPANY, the undersigned corporation, as the successors of CARLOS, D. SHELTON and JOHN, B. COLLIER, the original locators, on the 6th day of September, 1906.

The length of the claim is 1389 feet, in a South-East direction from the discovery point at which this notice is posted, length wise of the claim, together with 300 feet in width of the surface grounds, on each side of the center of said claim.

The claim is situated and located in the STANLEY-BUTTE Mining District in Graham County, Arizona Territory.

From the North West end center, the 15th Mile corner on the South Boundary of the White Mountain Indian Reservation, bears, S, 66°, 10', W, 1303 feet.

The surface boundaries of the claim are marked upon the ground as follows: Beginning at a Monument of stone, at the discovery point, (at which this notice is posted) being in the center of the North-Westerly end line of said claim: Thence, S, 44°, E, 33.00 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being the West corner of said claim: Thence, S, 46°, E, 1389 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being at the South corner of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E, 300 feet to a Monument of stone, being at the center of the South-Easterly end of said claim. Thence, N, 44°, E, 300 feet to a 4 x 4 post, being at the East corner of said claim. Thence, N, 46°, W, 1389 feet to a 4 x 4 post, at the North corner of said claim. Thence, S, 44°, W, 300 feet to the place of beginning.

All done under the provisions of Chapter, Six, of Title XXXII, of the Revised Statutes of the UNITED STATES, and of an act of the General Assembly of the Territory of Arizona, entitled "An Act to Codify and revise the laws of the Territory of Arizona, approved, March, 10th, 1901/

This is an Amended Notice of Location of the STAR-LIGHT Mining claim, located by CARLOS, D, SHELDON and JOHN, B, CORLISS on the 12th day of March, 1901, and recorded in Book, 17, of Records of Mines, at page 290 and 301, in the Office of the County Recorder of the aforesaid County of Graham, to which reference is hereby made, and this amended location Notice is made and posted to correct errors in the description in the said original location Notice.

Dated and posted on the ground this 6th day of September, 1906.

The-TRI-BULLION-SMELTING-and-DEVELOPMENT-COMPANY

C. E. Moorman.

By-----
Its Attorney in Fact.

Filed and Recorded at the request of C, E, Moorman, on this 6th, Dec 6 day of November, A, D, 1906, at 9, o, Clock, a, M in Book, No 18 of records of Mines, at page 560

MIT SIMMS.
COUNTY RECORDER.

Territory of Arizona.

County of Graham.

I, MIT SIMMS, County Recorder of Graham County in the Territory ofv Arizona, do hereby certify thã the foregoing^{made by C. E. Moorhead} is a full, true and correct copy, and the whole thereof, of the " Amended"

Notice of Location of the " STAR-LIGHT, Mining claim, as the same appears of record in my office in Book, No. 18 of Records of Mines, on page 56b thereof of sad Graham County.

In Witness Whereof I have hereto set my hand and affixed the Seal of said office, on this the 6 th, day of Dec A, D, 1906.

Mit Simms
County Recorder of Graham Co, Ariz.

Vertical stamp text on the left side of the page, including "RECORDED" and "INDEXED".

No _____

Amended Notice of location of the
" STAR-LIGHT " Lode Mining Claim
In STANLEY-BUTTE Mining District
in Graham County Arizona.

Dated: September, 6th, 1906.

General Recorder of Graham County, Ariz.

of the _____ of _____

and after the first of said office, as first
in Arizona (where I have practice and my home)

_____ Special Agent of said County.

_____ of the _____

office of location of the " STAR-LIGHT " Mining claim, as the
and correct copy, and the whole thereof, of the " Amended "

of Arizona, as hereby certified and the foregoing is a true and
I, the undersigned, General Recorder of Graham County in the Territory

County of Graham.

Recorder of Arizona.

U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL'S FINAL CERTIFICATE ON FIELD NOTES.

Department of the Interior,

OFFICE OF U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL,

Phoenix, Arizona

August 31, 1907

I, U. S. Surveyor-General for District of Arizona do hereby certify that the foregoing transcript of the Field Notes, return and approval of the survey of the mining claim of

The Tri Bullion Smelting and Development Company Kelley, Erie, Will Ryan, Nettie, Corliss, Grand Central, known as the Star Light, Nellie, Helen, Oregon, Olympia situate in Stanley Butte

Mining District, Graham County, Arizona in Section Approx., Township No. 4 S., Range No. 20 E., T14S14R, and designated as Survey No. 2372, has been correctly copied from the originals on file in

this office; that said Field Notes furnish such an accurate description of said mining claim as will, if incorporated into a patent, serve fully to identify the premises, and that such reference is made therein to natural objects or permanent monuments as will perpetuate and fix the locus thereof.

And I further certify that five hundred dollars' worth of labor has been expended or improvements or for each of made upon said mining claim by claimant or its grantors, and that said improvements consist of 6 tunnels, 3 drifts, 7 shafts, 9 cuts, 1 open cut and 2 cross cuts, total value \$21657.00

and that no portion of said labor or improvements has been included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim.

I further certify that the plat thereof, filed in the U. S. Land Office at Phoenix, Arizona is correct and in conformity with the foregoing Field Notes.

Frank S. Ingalls,

United States Surveyor-General for Arizona

4-687.

SURVEYOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF FIELD NOTES AND SURVEY OF MINING CLAIM.

Department of the Interior,

Office of U. S. Surveyor-General,

Phoenix, Arizona

August 31, 1907

I, U. S. Surveyor-General for District of Arizona

do hereby certify that the foregoing and hereto attached Field Notes and Return of the Survey of the Mining Claim of

The Tri Bullion Smelting and Development Company

known as the Kelley, Erie, Will Ryan, Nettie, Corliss, Grand Central, Star Light, Nellie, Helen, Oregon, Olympia

situate in Stanley Butte Mining District, Graham County, Arizona

in Section APPROX., Township No. 4 S., Range No. 20 E., UNSUR., designated as Survey No. 2372

executed by Lamar Cobb, Jr., U. S. Deputy Mineral Surveyor, February 12 - 13, 1907, under my instructions dated

December 17, 1906, have been critically examined and the necessary corrections and explanations made, and the said Field Notes and Return, and the Survey they describe, are hereby approved. A true copy of the copy of the location certificate filed by the applicant for survey is included in the field notes.

Handwritten signature of Frank A. Ingalls

U. S. Surveyor-General for Arizona

MAP